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Fayetteville, GA 30214
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October 17, 2023

Subject:

RFQ 2322-A: Fire Station 3 Sign
Addendum 1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Request for Quotes. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

10.

Is this taxable or not?

Fayette County is tax exempt.

Manufacturer Info Required with Submittal?

Please refer to the RFQ Checklist of Required Documents for the list of items to be
returned with the quote.

Warranty Info Required with Submittal?

Please refer to the RFQ Pricing Sheet to input warranty information which is required
with submittal.

Is there any Bond required? If required submitted with bid submission or after
awarded?

No bond is required.

Is company and vendor COI required with Bid Submittal?

Please refer to the RFQ General Terms and Conditions #19 Insurance.

Is there a need for any License or Business registration for this project?

You will need a business license or Occupational Tax Certificate issued within the State
of Georgia.

Is there a project timeline sorted out or can we provide the deadline for project
completion?

Please refer to the RFQ Pricing Sheet for this information.

Please provide the completion date of the project or do we have to provide that in our
project.

Please refer to the RFQ Pricing Sheet for this information.

Please let us know if we will need to pull a permit for this.

Please refer to the RFQ Scope & Specification for this information.

Prevailing wage to be included in this bid?

No.



11. From what | understand the new LED screen will be slightly bigger than the
opening is right now. Is that correct?
Yes. That is correct.

12.1s Polaris the brand of LED you are looking for? We are pretty familiar with
Watchfire LED signs. Would we be able to provide a different brand?
Please refer to Terms and Conditions #8 Brand Name. You may list on the
Exceptions to Specifications page any deviations from the specification.

13. We need more details on the mounting method for the EMC sign since it is
mentioned that the new sign will be mounted on the face of the monument.
Do we need to complete the masonry work to fill the hollow part of the
monument sign?
The new sign should be bigger than the current opening so filling in of the
current masonry should not be needed. Please refer to the RFQ Scope &
Specification for measurements.

14.1t is mentioned that the cabinet should be hinged for easy access for
maintenance, can you please elaborate on this?
The hinge will allow the sign to be lifted, rather than removed, if maintenance is
required.

15. Can the sign protrude from the face of the brick monument and not flush?
Yes. Please refer to the RFQ Scope & Specification for the requested cabinet size.

16. For the existing electrical, how many amps are available currently?
There are two 20-amp 120 volt and one 20-amp 240 volt available.

17. Is there a hardwire data connection available at the sign, or is wireless
communication required?
There is a hardwire data connection available. Wireless communication is
acceptable but is not required.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing
Department or if it is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies
or other organizations will still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, October 24, 2023. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.



The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150, fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Siricerely,———
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Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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